

Ceiran Bishop

From: Ceiran Bishop
Sent: January 26, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OPG payments amounts

I can put you in touch with the case manager but she is only available next week given a deadline today. Would that work?

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Rogers Network

From: Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca
Sent: January 26, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca
Cc: Larissa.Ho@ontario.ca
Subject: OPG payments amounts

Ceiran – do you have a few minutes to discuss the OPG payment amounts decision? Or is there someone else you can direct me to? I am trying to determine the impact on Fair Hydro Plan debt and I am confused as to why the payments amounts are increasing even though some nuclear costs were not approved.

Thanks,

Daniel